
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

  
NEW SOLICITATIONS  
 

 

3833 PURCHASE OF MEDICAL EQUIPMENT 
 
Electronic Process Solutions 
Wylie, TX 
 
Medical Inventory Control 
Oklahoma City, OK 
 
Products Unlimited 
Justin, TX 
 

$125,666.86 
 

  



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 

DATE:  July 28, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Competitive Sealed Bid 3833 
- Purchase of Medical Equipment 
 

SCOPE: Medical equipment purchases for new Health Sciences Building 
currently under construction.  These purchases are to be paid 
for out of the building construction budget.  
 

RESPONSES: Seventeen (17) vendors viewed the bid package, four (4) 
responded.   
 

COMPARISON: See attached.  Highlights indicate the awarded item. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Electronic Process Solutions 
Wylie, TX 
 
Medical Inventory Control 
Oklahoma City, OK 
 
Products Unlimited 
Justin, TX 
 
Steris Corporation 
Mentor, OH 
 

$125,666.86 
 

JUSTIFICATION: Low bid. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

Health Sciences 

 


